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Agenda Item 
Item 6. I. - Project Reviews 

Prepared By 
Linda Loomis, Administrator 

Summary 
i. Hennepin County - Bloomington Road 

Staff suggested this project might want to look at an alternative to the SAFL Baffle called the Preserver.  The engineer 
on the project said the County preferred to stick with the SAFL Baffle since they have used these in other installations 
and are familiar with the maintenance required. 

ii. City of Bloomington - Hyatt House; 2343-2373 Old Shakopee Road 
See the attached memorandum from staff 

iii. City of Chaska - Local Surface Water Management Plan 
Staff is reviewing the Chaska Local Surface Water Management Plan and has received comments from the 
Metropolitan Council Environmental Services (MCES), which are attached for Managers information. 

iv. City of Chanhassen - Local Water Management Plan 
Staff is reviewing the Chanhassen Local Water Management Plan and has received comments from MCES, which are 
attached for Managers information. 

v. City of Lilydale - Local Water Management Plan 
Staff is reviewing the Lilydale Surface Water Management Plan and has received comments from MCES, which are 
attached for Managers information 

vi. City of Burnsville - Xcel Energy Black Dog Plant 
No new information since last update 

vii. MNDOT - I-35W Bridge Replacement 
No new information since last update 

Attachments 
Memorandum regarding Hyatt House 
MCES Comment letter on City of Chaska Local Surface Water Management Plan 
MCES Comment letter on Chanhassen local Water Management Plan 
MCES Comment letter on Lilydale Surface Water Management Plan 

Recommended Action 
No action recommended 

 

Executive Summary for Action 
Lower Minnesota River Watershed District Board of Managers Meeting 

Wednesday, March 21, 2018 



 

 

 

 
Technical Memorandum 

To:    Linda Loomis, Administrator  

From:    Della Schall Young, CPESC, PMP 

Date:    March 16, 2018 

Re: Hyatt House Hotel Project – Old Shakopee Road E & 86th Street E, 
Bloomington, MN 

 
Sambatek, Inc. (Sambatek) contacted the Lower Minnesota River Watershed District 
(District) in December 2017 requesting a meeting to discuss the Hyatt House Hotel 
Project and the District’s requirements and project review process. We (Linda Loomis 
and Della Young) met with Michele Caron and Benjamin Lucas, both Sambatek staff, on 
December 21, 2017. Sambatek staff were informed that the District does not have a 
formal permitting process but that we do review and comment on whether projects meet 
District standards through state or municipal review processes. They were also told that 
the proposed project would likely trigger the District’s Bluff, Erosion and Sediment 
Control, and Stormwater Standards. All of the standards noted, with the exception of the 
Bluff Standard, would be addressed through compliance with the City of Bloomington’s 
erosion and stormwater requirements and the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency’s 
Construction Stormwater Permit. Although the City of Bloomington has bluff protection 
requirements, the requirements differ from the District’s standard. To address the 
differences in bluff protection requirements, the District provided Sambatek staff the 
Thirty-Percent Bluff Overlay District shapefiles and the Bluff Standard language from the 
2011 approved Watershed Management Plan. 
 
Using the information provided by the District, Sambatek conducted a site survey and 
has requested a modification to the District’s Thirty-Percent Bluff Overlay District 
adjacent to the project area (Figure 1—District and Sambatek Bluff Comparison). Note: 
The District’s overlay areas were developed using the Minnesota Department of Natural 



 

 

Resources bluff-mapping tool without a site survey or field verification. The modification 
requested by Sambatek reflects more accurate information. 
 

 
Figure 1 – Lower Minnesota River Watershed District and Sambatek Hyatt Hotel Bluff Comparison 

 
 
 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request. Because nothing in development or 
implementation of this standard is meant to imply that all slopes 30% or greater are 
suitable for development or immune to failure, landowners and developers assume risk 
of failure in all cases. 
 
CC: Jeffrey Thuma, Burns & McDonnell 
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